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NOTICE 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
FLORIDA VIRTUAL SCHOOL 
 
November 4, 2022 
 
Karen Stolarenko 
(407) 409 - 8455 
kstolarenko@flvs.net 
 
 

 
RFP01-2303343B01-ADVOCY-XXXXXX; National Government Affairs Advocacy Consulting is hereby 
amended by the following change(s): 
 
Cover Page of the Solicitation Document which reads as follows: 

Issue Date Date of RFP posting  October 24, 2022 N/A 
 

Deleted and replaced with: 
 

Issue Date Date of RFP posting  October 25, 2022 N/A 
 

*********** 
Page 2 of the RFP “REQUIRED FORMS PACKET – RFP ATTACHMENT 1, line #3 which reads as 
follows: 

Section 7.18 Certificate of Insurance meeting RFP required coverage 4 
 

Deleted and replaced with: 
 

Section 10 of 
Appendix J 

Certificate of Insurance meeting RFP required coverage 4 

 
*********** 

Page 1 of ATTACHMENT 1 – MANDATORY CERTIFICATIONS/FOMRS PACKET, line #3 which 
reads as follows: 

RFP Section 
7.18 

Certificate of Insurance meeting RFP required coverage 4 

 

Deleted and replaced with: 
 

Section 10 of 
Appendix J 

Certificate of Insurance meeting required coverage Appendix J 4 

 
*********** 
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Section 3.1.4 of the RFP document, page 10 which reads as follows: 

3  Certificate of Insurance 
(Section 7.18) 

 
Deleted and replaced with: 

3 Certificate of Insurance 
(Section 10 of Appendix J) 

 
 

 
1. 

Will the questions submitted be published and if yes, when? 
A single consolidated response shall be posted to the public.  This is typically done within two business 
days of the question due date/time. 

      2. 
Will a bond be required by the vendor and if so at what amount? 

FLVS did not require a bond for this solicitation. 
3. 

 Page 11, 3.1.6 Cybersecurity 
• Is there an expectation to create an application or deliver technical systems? 
• Is there an expectation to procure or develop a product or service versus being compliant with FLVS 

applications? 
The Cybersecurity standard requirements have been provided in the event that they are applicable to the 
proposed solution.  Please see Section 5, Scope of Services to review FLVS requirements.   

4.  
Certificate of Insurance 
Page 10, 3.1.4 (3) Certificate(s) of Insurance (Section 7.18) Looking at Section 7.18 it does not cover certificates 
of insurance instead it is:  Page 30, 7.18 is Identical Qualifying Bid/Proposals: In the event of identical qualifying 
bid/proposals, FLVS will execute the tie breaking procedure contained in the FLVS Board of Trustees Policy 
Manual. 

Section 3.1.4 lists the items included within the Mandatory Forms Packet (Attachment 1 of the RFP).  Item 
3 refers to the placeholder where proposers shall insert their Certificate of Insurance as part of their 
proposal response.  The inserted certificate should demonstrate coverage that is active and that aligns 
with our specified minimum coverage amounts defined within Section 10 of the FLVS Master Service 
Agreement (Appendix J).   
 
Note:  The correction to the reference location has been provided above. 

5.  
Just reaching out to clarify which states you all are focusing the work for this contract in. We are multistate 
organization and would like to determine whether or not this bid fits our current presence. Thanks. 

FLVS is seeking recommendations from proposers based on their presence and expertise that would be 
of benefit.  
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6. 
What percentage of your lobbying is focused on procurement vs legislative/regulatory matters? 

This question is not applicable at this time as we currently do not contract with any lobbyist(s). Please 
refer to the scope of services for the specific requirements. 

7. 
 What legislative/regulatory issues do you anticipate to be engaged on in 2023? 

Virtual and school choice education policies and regulations. 

8. 
 In how many states did you engage lobbyists in 2022? 

None. 
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